TOM L, INGRAM
100 SOUTH KENTUCKY AVENUE

ROSWELL ,NEW MEXICD 8820

January 20, 1972

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0, Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Attention: Mr. Joe D, Ramey
Re: TP State # 2
Vacuum Abo Reef pool
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached hereto are completions forms on the above captioned well,
Also enclosed is a request for allowable to be effective January 18,
1972, As this well is capable of producing top allowable, the
allocation for the Featherstone # 1 Texas Pacific State should be
cancelled, as both wells are located on the same proration unit,

The # 2 TP State was drilled on a farm-out from Featherstone and
they are agreeable to having the allocation for the # 1 well
cancelled.

Very truly yours,
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TOM L, INGRAM
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